

Benjamin Gerlitz

Videographer/Photographer

Location Indianapolis, IN, 46201

Phone (804) 318-6472

E-mail litzfilm317@gmail.com

LinkedIn www.linkedin.com/in/benjigerlitz

Website www.litzfilm.com

Skilled Videographer with 7+ years of experience. Seeking a fulfilling career in videography and digital media. Well-organized with disciplined approach and good time management skills. Enthusiastic about developing and realizing cohesive vision with each client.

Skills

- Location Videography
- Creative Vision
- Post-production/Editing
- Attention to Detail
- Communication
- Collaboration

Work History

2017-05 -

Current

Owner/Videographer

LITZ Film, Indianapolis, Indiana

- Create marketing material for companies and brands including promotional videos and animated GIF's for social media.
- Provide 3D virtual tours, listing photos, and drone videos for Real Estate.
- Maintain up-to-date administrative records to monitor operational conditions.
- Consult with customers to assess needs and propose optimal solutions.
- Produce original video content by working collaboratively with clients on scene to facilitate multimedia production. Color correcting and editing to match creative and production requirements.
- Generate leads and develop new business through telephone, email, and social media.

2020-03 -

Current

Bar Handler

The HandleBar Indy, Indianapolis, IN

- Leads customers through a unique downtown Indy experience while maintaining a fun and safe atmosphere.
- Established as one of the top guides for the #1 tour company in Indianapolis on TripAdvisor. Successfully guided over 350 tours.
- Providing over 3,000 customers with positive experiences and receiving public recognition and praise from over 60 individual parties.
- ROSE Award honorable mention (Recognition of Service Excellence).

Education

2013-08 -

2017-12

Bachelor of Arts: Film And Video Production

Ball State University - Muncie, IN

Software

Adobe Premiere

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe After Effects

Final Cut Pro X

